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Dear  
 
Further to your email below. 
 
I enclose an amended agreement letter with the Welsh Government 
contribution shown as £40,800,000 representing 50% towards your Band A 
programme. 
 
Apologies for any confusion caused. Please do not hesitate to contact me if 
you wish to discuss further. 
 
I look forward to receiving your signed agreement letter in line with the 
guidance in the attached covering note letter (first attachment above). 
 
Kind regards 
 
 

Cangen Cyllid a Cyfalaf - Capital Funding Branch Yr Uned Seilwaith / Infrastructure Unit  
Llywodraeth Cymru -  Welsh  Government  
Parc Cathays/Cathays Park 

Caerdydd CF10 3NQ /Cardiff CF10 3NQ 

 
 
From:  
Sent: 10 February 2016 16:12 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: FW: Award of Funding in relation to 21st Century Schools Band A Programme - 
Cwmffrwdoer Primary Shool & Garnteg Primary school 

 
Hi  
 
We have received the attached documentation for signing but the principle allocation on the 
award letter states £40,250,000 from Welsh Government and not the £40,800,000 which is 
50% contribution towards our Band A programme. 
 
Please can you let me know where the difference is.  
 
Regards,  
 
Resources Directorate/Cyfarwyddieath Adnoddau 
Torfaen County Borough Council/Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Torfaen 
Phone/Ffon:   
Torfaen Mayor’s Charities 2015/16  /  Elusennau Maer Torfaen 2015/16 

                

 
 
From:  
Sent: 10 February 2016 12:12 
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
Sent: 09 February 2016 16:10 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Award of Funding in relation to 21st Century Schools Band A Programme - 
Cwmffrwdoer Primary Shool & Garnteg Primary school 

 

Dear 
  

Please see the following letter and instructions for you attention: 
  
  

Cangen Cyllida Cyfalaf / Capital Funding Branch 
Uned Seilwaith / Infrastructure Unit 
Cwricwlwm a Chymwysterau / Curriculum & Qualifications  
Y Grwp Addysg a Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus / Education and Public Services 
Group 
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government  
 

Am ragor o newyddion gan Lywodraeth Cymru ewch i www.cymru.gov.uk  
Dilynwch ni ar Twitter: www.twitter.com/llywodraethcym  
Gwyliwch ni ar YouTube: www.youtube.com/welshgovernment  

Edrychwch ar ein lluniau ar Flickr: www.flickr.com/welshgovernment  
For more Welsh Government news visit: www.wales.gov.uk  
Follow us on Twitter: www.twitter.com/welshgovernment  

Watch us on YouTube: www.youtube.com/welshgovernment  
View our images on Flickr: www.flickr.com/welshgovernment  
  

On leaving the Government Secure Intranet this email was certified virus free. 

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded 

for legal purposes. 

Wrth adael Mewnrwyd Ddiogel y Llywodraeth nid oedd unrhyw feirws yn 

gysylltiedig â’r neges hon. Mae’n ddigon posibl y bydd unrhyw ohebiaeth drwy’r GSi 

yn cael ei logio, ei monitro a/neu ei chofnodi yn awtomatig am resymau cyfreithiol. 
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